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Walkenhorst Barber, Safah

From: Hanaman, Cathiene

~ Sent: - Monday, February 04, 2019 1:45 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah; Paczuski, Konrad
Subject: FW: Statutary Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA <Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 1:27 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene. Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>; Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA
<Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Minority Health Grant Language
Tracking Code: BB0271

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: Bollhorst, Nathan

Phomne: 608-267-7980
E-mail; Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 435

Agency Number: 435

Priority: Low

Intent:
Create a GPR appropriation in the Division of Public Health for the same purpose as
20.435(1)KB). Create language in 250.20(3) to include funding from the newly created
appropriation. Create language in 250.20(3) to prioritize applicants that provide maternal and
child health services.

Attachments; False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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DOA.:......Bollhorst, BB0271 -~ Minority Health Grant Language

FoR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

7 |
AN ACT .. relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

HEALTH

This bill establishes additional funding for DHS to annually award grants to
organizations for activities to improve the health status of economically
disadvantaged minority group members. Under current law and under-the bill; an
applicant may apply for a grant of up to $50,000 in each fiscal year. Grant recipients
must provide matching funds of at least 50 percent of the grant amount awardedthat
consist of funding or an in-kind contribution. Applicants that are not federally
qualified health centers receive priority for grants under current lawy the bill
requires that applicants providing maternal and child healthg services also Teceive
priority for grants. ‘

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. ‘

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTiON 1. 20.435 (1) (cr%)f the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 1

20.435 (1) (cr) Minority health grants. The amounts in the schedule for the
minority health program under s. 250.20 (3Y.

««NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in 5. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 250.20 (3Yof the statutes is amended to read:

250.20 (3) From the appropriation acesunt accountsunder s. 20.435 (1) (cr) and
(kb), the department shall annually award grants for activities to improve the health
status of economically disadvantaged minority group membefs. A person may apply,
in the manner sbecified by the department, for a grant of up to $50,000 in each fiscal
year to conduct these activities. An awardee of a grant under this subsection shall
provide, for at least 50 percent of the grant amount, matching funds that may consist
of funding or an in-kind contribution. An applicant that is not a federally qualified
health center, as defined under 42 CFR 405.2401 (b) shall receive priority for grants
awarded under this subsection. An applicant that provides maternal and child
health services shall receive priority for grants awarded under this subsection.

J— - .
@93 a, 16; 1997 a, 27; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2007 a. 20; 2007 a. 130 ss. 29 t0 34, 36 to 42, 178; Stats, 2007 s. 250.20; 2009 a. 28.

14

(END)



Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

From: Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA

Sent: Sunday, February 10, 2019 2:24 PM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA
Subject: Draft 1794/P1

Sarah, - Yj{j%
174

Revise draft 4/P1. Repeal appropriation 20.435({1){kb) and amend 250.20(3) to reflect that 20.435(1){KB) was
repealed. T
\\\\\“‘b—‘—n.
Thankyou, T -
Y ~

Nathan Bollhorst | Executive Policy & Budget Analy%s‘t\ﬁ

‘ Department of Administration Y
OEPARTISENT OF Division of Executive Budget and Finance }
ADMINISTRATION . .
g Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov i
Main: {608) 267-7980 ;j
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DOA.......Bollhorst, BB0271 - Minority Health Grant Language vz
FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
HEALTH i e

i
~

This bill establishes additional funding for DHS to annually award grants to \‘\
organizations for activities to improve the health status of economically i
disadvantaged minority group members. Under current law, an applicant may apply 1
for a grant of up to $50,000 in each fiscal year. Grant recipients must provide
matching funds of at least 50 percent of the grant amount that consist of funding or
an in-kind contribution. Applicants that are not federally qualified health centers
receive priority for grants under current law. The bill requires that applicants i
. \providing maternal and child health services also receive priority for grants. .~~~
777 For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 20.435 (1) (cr) of the statutes is created to read:
3 20.435 (1) (cr) Minority health grants. The amounts in the schedule for the

4 minority health program under s. 250.20 (3).
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'i \1 AN / «+*NorE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
Lo "}/ / —___TIe reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
> . 1 o

is-amended to-reae:—
, unders 20. 435(1)gcr}§ndi |

‘fkbﬁ" th department shall annually award grants for activities toimprove the health

as of economically disadvantaged m1nor1ty group members. A person may apply,

5 in the manner specified by the department, for a grant of up to $50,000 in each fiscal

6 year to conduct these activities. An awardee of a grant under this subsection shall

7 provide, for at least 50 percent of the grant amount, matching funds that may consist

8 of funding or an in-kind contribution. An applicant that is not a federally qualified

9 health centexl, as defined under 42 CFR 405.2401 (b) shall receive priority for grants
10 awarded under this subsection. An applicant that provides maternal and child
11 health services shall receive priority for grants awarded under this subsection.

12 ; (END)
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FROM THE SWB:cdc
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INSERT ANALYSIS

This bill modifies the funding for the DHS minority health program through
which DHS annually awards grants to organizations for activities to improve the
health status of economically disadvantaged minority group members. Under
current law, DHS awards grants of up to $50,000 per year per applicant from
program revenues; the bill instead uses general purpose revenues for the program.
Current law requires that applicants that are not federally qualified health centers
receive priority for grants. The bill requires that applicants providing maternal and
child health services also receive priority for these grants.

INSERT 2-1

SECquﬁ 1. 20.435 (1) (kb) of the statutes is amended to reéd:

20.435‘ (1) (kb) Minority health. The amounts in the schedule for the minority
health pfog‘ram under s. 250.20 3)-and (4). All moneys transferred from the
appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6e. shall be credited to this
appropriation.‘ Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on
June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation ac'.count under s. 20.505 (8)
(hm).

+#+*NQTE: This version of the draft eliminates reference to s. 250.20 (3) in s. 20.435
(1) (kb), but does not repeal 20.435 (1) (kb) in its entirety as (1) (kb) also funds the program
under s. 250.20 (4). T have eliminated any reference to (1) (kb) as a funding source for s.
250.20 (3). Please let me know if this meets with your intent.

(END INSERT 2-1)



Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

From: Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 2:02 PM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA
Subject: : 1764/P2

Sarah,

Please revise draft 1764/P2 to:
e Allow 20.435(1)(cr) to fund 250.20(3) and (4)
* Repeal 20.435(1)(kb).
* Update 250.20(4) to receive funding from 20.435(1)(cr) not 20.435(1)(kb)

Thank you,

Nathan Bollhorst | Executive Policy & Budget Analyst
Department of Administration

Division of Executive Budget and Finance
Nathan.Bolthorst@wisconsin.gov
Main: (608) 267-7980

DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATION
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FoRr 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

WM\\ HEALTH

This bill modifies the fundlng for the DHS mlnorlty health program through/%"
which DHS annually awards grants to organizations for activities to improve the {
health status of economically disadvantaged minority group members. Under ;’
current law, DHS awards grants of up to $50,000 per year per applicant from |/
program revenues; the bill instead uses general purpose revenues for the program. |
Current law requires that applicants that are not federally qualified health centers /
~ receive priority for grants. The bill requires that applicants pr0v1d1ng maternal and
~child health services also receive priority for these grants.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as

an appendix to this bill.

i

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.435 (1) (cr) of the statutes is created to read:

20.435 (1) (cr) Minority health grants The amounts in. the schedule for the

N
minority health program under s. 250 20 3 [ Qe (éﬂ /

&
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SECTION 1
iﬂﬁl{m/ ,,2’[ «+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
— reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
1 //§ECTION 2. 20.435 (1) (kb) of the Statutes is amended to read: |
. i % «;}f’;g«‘,

2 j ””””””” 20.435 (1) (kb) Minority health. The amounts in the schedule for éh‘é’"’mi"no‘r‘ity

i 'ﬁm““'w’“m-m;w,w-‘/

3 ‘health program under s. 250.20 (3)}-and (4). All moneys transferred from the
4 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6e. shall be credited to this ¢
appropriation. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on 33
6 June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8
(A‘;\I bm: This versﬁﬁof‘;hedraft:;hnun;ltes reference to 8. 250.20 (3)in s. 20.435 -
1) (kb), but does not repeal 20.435 (1) (kb)in its entirety as (1) (kb) also funds the program
( under s. 250.20 (4). T have eliminated any reference to (1) (kb) as a funding source for s.
\.250.20 (3). Please let me know if this meets with your intent. I
8 SEcTION 3. 250.20 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
9 250.20 (3) From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (1) &b) (cr), the
10 department shall annually award grants for activities to improve the health status
11 of economically disadvantaged minority group members. A person may apply, in the

12 manner specified by the department, for a grant of up to $50,000 in each fiscal year
13 to conduct these activities. An awardee of a grant under this subsection shall
14 provide, for at least 50 percent of the grant amount, matching funds that may consist
15 of funding or an in-kind contribution. An applicant that is not a federally qudliﬁed
16 health center, as defined under 42 CFR 405.2401 (b) shall receive priority for grants

17 awarded under this subsection.’ An _applicant that provides maternal and child

18 health services shall receive priority for grants awarded under this subsection.

(fg
\

S iat

(END)

Zdﬁ&
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FROM THE SWB:cde
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
program revenues. The bill instead uses general purpose revenues for these grants
and eliminates the program revenues appropriation. Current law requires that
applicants that are not federally qualified health centers receive priority for grants.
The bill requires that applicants providing maternal and child health services also
receive priority for these grants.

Under current law, DHS is also required to award, from the same program
revenues appropriation, a grant of up to $50,000 to a private nonprofit corporation
to conduct a public information campaign on minority health Under the bill, this
grant is also funded by general purpose revenues.

(END INSERT ANALYSIS)

INSERT 2-1

SEcTiON 1. 20.435 (1) (kB/S of the statutes is repealed.

 f
—> Vitf{’@« beed (END INSERT 2-1)
INSERT 2-19

SEcCTION 2. 250.20 (4) of the statutes is amended to read: 7
250.20 (4) From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (1) dsb) (Q)/, the
department shall award a grant of up to $50,000 in each fiscal year to a private

nonprofit corporation that applies, in the manner specified by the department, to

conduct a public information campaign on minority health.

1993 a. 16; 1997 a, 27; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2007 a. 20; 2007 a. 130 ss, 29 1o 34, 36 to 42, 178; Stats. 2007 5, 250.20; 2009 a, 28.

(END INSERT 2-19)
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DOA.......Bollhorst, BB0271 - Minority Health Grant Language

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

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
receive priority for these grants

Under current law, DHS is also required to award, from the same program
revenues appropriation, a grant of up to $50,000 to a private nonprofit corporation
to conduct a public information campaign on minority health. Under the bill, this
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

2019 - 2020 Legislature

SEcTION 1. 20.435 (1) (cr) of the statutes is created to read:

20.435 (1) (cr) Minority health grants. The amounts in the schedule for the

minority health program under s. 250.20 (3) and (4).

«+*NoTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SEcTION 2. 20.435 (1) (kb) of the statutes is repealed.

( ++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
p reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SecTIoN 3, 250.20 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

250.20 (3) From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (1) {kb) (g_f), the
department shall annually award grants for activities to improve the health status
of economically disadvantaged minority group members. A person may apply, in the
manner specified by the department, for a grant of up to $50,000 in each fiscal year
to conduct these activities. An awardee of a grant under this subsection shall
provide, for at least 50 percent of the grant amount, matching fundsthat may consist
of funding or an in-kind contribution. An applicant t.hat is not a federally qualified
health center, as defined under 42 CFR 405.2401 (b) shall receive priority for grants
awarded under this subsection. An applicant that provides maternal and child
health services shall receive priority for grants awarded under this subsection.

SECTION 4. 250.20 (4) of the statutes is amended to read: |

250.20 (4) From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (1) &by (cr), thé
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



2019-2020 DRAFTING INSERT | LRB-1764/Pdins

FROM THE A SWB:cdc
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INSERT 2-5

SecTION 1. 20.505 (8) (hmj 6@1/ of the statutes is repealed.

+#=NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END INSERT 2-5)



Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

From: Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 11:52 AM

To: , Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA; Bork, Matthew - DOA
Subject: 1764/P3

Sarah,

Can you include in draft 1764/P3 a section to remove the cross reference in 20.505(8)(hm)(6e) to 435(1)(kb).

Thank you,

Nathan Bollhorst | Executive Policy & Budget Analyst
Department of Administration

Division of Executive Budget and Finance
Nathan.Bolihorst@wisconsin.gov

Main: (608) 267-7980

fray YOF ’
ADMINISTRATION
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DOA...... Bollhorst, BB0271 - Minority Health Grant Language

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
. ; HEALTH
1. VMinority health grant funding

~ This bill modifies the funding for the DHS minority health program through
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
grant is also funded by general purpose revenues.,
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

«==NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 20.435 (1) (kb) of the statutes is repealed.

»=*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 3. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6e. of the statutes is repealed. -

«»+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 4. 250.20 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

250.20 (3) From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (1) kb) (cr), the
department shall annually award grants for activities to improve the health sfatus
of economically disadvantaged minority group members. A person may apply, in the
manner specified by the department, for a grant of up to $50,000 in each fiscal year
to conduct thése activities. An awardee of a grant under this subsection shall
provide, for at least 50 percent of the grant amount, mafching funds that may consist
of funding or an in-kind contribution. An applicant that is not a federally qualified

health center, as defined under 42 CFR 405.2401 (b) shall receive priority for grants

‘awarded under this subsection. An applicant that provides maternal and child

health services shall receive priority for grants awarded under this subsection.
SECTION 5. 250.20 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:; |



2019 - 2020 Legislature -3- | - LRBTOUTA

SECTION 5

250.20 (4) From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (1) d&b) (cr), the
department shall award a grant of up to $50,000 in each fiscal year to a private
nonprofit corporkaﬁoh that applies, in the manneyr'speciﬁed by the departrﬁénf, ’tok
conduct a public information campaign on minority health.

(END)



